
AGENDA 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
December 16, 2013 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office 
    15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California 
 
ROLL CALL   Directors Matheis, LaMar, Swan, Withers and President Reinhart 
 

NOTICE 
 
If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with 
the Secretary.  Forms are provided on the lobby table.  Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on 
each subject.  Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request 
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  
 
1. A.  Written: 
 
 B.   Oral:  Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith relative to the Dyer Road Wellfield.  
 
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 

Recommendation:  Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s) 
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 
 

PRESENTATION                                      Resolution No. 2013-55    

 
3.   RESOLUTION OF COMMENDATION FOR GREGORY HEIERTZ 
 
 Recommendation: That the Board adopt a Resolution commending Greg Heiertz for 
 his dedicated service to the District.  
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR                                                                   Items 4-18 
 
4. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

Recommendation:  That the minutes of the November 25, 2013 Regular Board 
meeting be approved as presented. 

 
  

Reso No. 2013- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
December 16, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued Resolution No. 2013-55                Items 4-18 
 
5. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS 

AND EVENTS 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Mary 
Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, Peer Swan, and John Withers. 
 

6. ANNUAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ FEES 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Committee recommend the Board decline the five (5%) 
 percent scheduled compensation increase for calendar year 2014. 
 
7. NOVEMBER 2013 TREASURY REPORTS 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment 
 Summary Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for November 2013, 
 and Disclosure Report of reimbursements to board members and staff; approve the 
 November 2013 summary of payroll ACH payments in the total amount of 
 $2,321,805 and approve the November 2013 accounts payable disbursement 
 summary of warrants 343731 through 344413, workers’ compensation distributions, 
 wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions and voided checks in the total 
 amount of $11,111,974.  
 
8. PROPOSED 2014 INVESTMENT POLICY 
 
 Recommendation: That the Board approve of the proposed 2014 Investment Policy 
 and adopt the a Resolution approving investment policy and authorizing the 
 Treasurer and Assistant Treasurers to invest and reinvest funds of the District and of 
 each of its Improvement Districts and to sell and exchange securities. 
 
9. PROPOSED WATER, SEWER AND RECYCLED WATER REGIONAL 
 CAPITAL COST ALLOCATIONS 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve of the updated regional capital cost 
 allocation tables. 
 
10. SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY AGENCIES’ METROPOLITAN WATER 
 DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA REPRESENTATIVE SELECTION 
 PROCESS  
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve and agree to the Metropolitan Water 
 District of Southern California Representative Selection Process for South County 
 Agencies. 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
December 16, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued Resolution No. 2013-55                Items 4-18 
 
11. PORTOLA HILLS SEWER LIFT STATION ABANDONMENT AND GRAVITY 
 SEWER FINAL ACCEPTANCE 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board accept construction of the Portola Hills Sewer 
 Lift Station Abandonment and Gravity Sewer, project 20224 (1600); authorize the 
 General Manager to file a Notice of Completion; and authorize the payment of the 
 retention 35 days after the date of recording the Notice of Completion. 
 
12. SAND CANYON AVENUE GRADE SEPARATION VARIANCE 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute 
 Variance no. 4 in the amount of $60,000 with Tetra Tech, Inc. for additional 
 construction management and support services for the IRWD Utility Relocations 
 project for the sand canyon grade separation, projects 11455 (1459) and 21455 
 (1152). 
 
13. APPROVAL OF IRWD’S SHARE OF SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY 
 WASTEWATER AUTHORITY’S (SOCWA) FISCAL YEAR 2013-14 
 OPERATING  BUDGET  
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board recommend approval of IRWD’s share of 
 SOCWA’s Operations and Maintenance Fiscal Year 2013-14 Budget in the amount 
 of $263,414. 
 
14. AGREEMENT FOR BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT SERVICES WITH THE 
 SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY, SOCWA 
 ENTITIES, AND NURSERY PRODUCTS, INC. 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute an 
 agreement with Nursery Products Incorporated for biosolids management services. 
 
15. FISCAL YEAR 2012-13 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Fiscal Year 2012-13 
 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 
 
16. LONG-TERM DISABILITY COVERAGE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2014 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to continue to 
 contract for LTD coverage, including the enhanced Employee Assistant Program, for 
 the calendar year 2014 with Principal Financial. 
 
 
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
December 16, 2013 
Page 4 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued Resolution No. 2013-55                Items 4-18 
 
17. VISION INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2014 

 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to extend IRWD’s 
 current contract with Eye Med Vision Care for the 2014. 
 
18. CALLING FOR SPECIAL ELECTIONS AND REQUEST REGISTRAR OF 
 VOTERS TO HOLD SPECIAL BOND ELECTIONS IN IMPROVEMENT 
 DISTRICTS NOS. 185/285 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board adopt the following three resolutions: 1) Calling a 
 Special Election in Improvement District No. 185 for the purpose of submitting to 
 the voters of the improvement district a proposition to issue general obligation bonds 
 in the amount of $13,500,000.00; 2) Calling a Special Election in Improvement 
 District No. 285 for the purpose of submitting to the voters of the Improvement 
 District a proposition to issue general obligation bonds in the amount of 
 $21,300,000.00; and 3) Requesting the Board of Supervisors to authorize the 
 Registrar of Voters to render services to the District relating to the conduct of 
 Special Bond Elections for Improvement District Nos. 185 and 285 to be held on 
 March 4, 2014. 
 

ACTION CALENDAR                      
 
19. 2014 LEGISLATIVE PLANNING – POTENTIAL LEGISLATIVE ISSUES AND 
 IRWD LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES 
 
 Recommendation:   That the Board provide input on the 2014 state legislative 
 priorities and possible concepts for sponsored legislation. 
 
20. ORANGE PARK ACRES WELL NO. 1 WELLHEAD FACILITIES 
  CONSTRUCTION AWARD AND CONSULTANT SELECTION 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize a budget increase in the amount of 
 $1,738,900, from $7,407,800 to $9,146,700, for project 11405 (1250); approve an 
 Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $6,031,900 for project 11405 (1250); 
 authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with Pacific 
 Hydrotech in the amount of $5,341,200 for project 11405 (1250); and authorize the 
 General Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with URS 
 Corporation in the amount of $156,490 for construction phase services for the 
 Orange Park Acres Well No. 1 Wellhead facilities, project 11405 (1250). 

 

 

 

Reso No. 2013- 
 
 
Reso No. 2013- 
 
 
Reso No. 2013- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
December 16, 2013 
Page 5 
 
 

ACTION CALENDAR  - Continued                    
 
21. ESTABLISHING/SETTING CONNECTION FEES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-14 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve the proposed changes to the rates and 
 charges for connection fees and adopt a Resolution adopting changes to connection 
 fees as set forth in the Schedule of Rates and Charges in Exhibit “B” to the rules 
 and regulations of Irvine Ranch Water District for water, sewer, recycled water and 
 natural treatment system service. 
 
22. VERIFICATION OF SUFFICIENT WATER SUPPLIES FOR CITY OF IRVINE 
 PLANNING AREA 6 (TENTATIVE TRACT MAP 17607) 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve the Addendum to Assessment of Water 
 Supply for Northern Sphere Area and Verification of Sufficient Water Supplies for 
 Planning Area 6 (Tentative Tract Map 17607). 
 
23. BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT AND RAW WATER CONVEYANCE 
 FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION AWARD AND CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
 AUTHORIZATIONS 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board waive bid irregularities and authorize the General 
Manager to execute a construction contract with PCL Construction Incorporated in 
the amount of $77,520,613 to construct the Baker Water Treatment Plant; waive bid 
irregularities and authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract 
with Pacific Hydrotech Corporation in the amount of $4,995,744 to construct the 
Baker Raw Water Conveyance Facilities; approve the amended and restated 
agreement for construction, operation, and maintenance of the Baker Water 
Treatment Plant; approve the agreement relating to Baker pipeline capacity transfers 
among Baker Water Treatment Plant participants; approve the agreement between El 
Toro Water District and IRWD providing for domestic water interconnection; 
authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with 
Carollo Engineers in the amount of $3,418,900 for engineering services during 
construction; authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional Services 
Agreement with Jacobs Engineering in the amount of $810,600 for construction 
management services; authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with HDR Engineering in the amount of $1,253,936 for 
construction management services; authorize the General Manager to execute a 
Professional Services Agreement with Arcadis-US in the amount of $145,662 for 
construction support services; authorize the General Manager to execute a 
Professional Services Agreement with Ninyo & Moore in the amount of $363,860 for 
construction phase geotechnical and concrete testing services; authorize the General 
Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with CNC Engineering in the 
amount of $139,875 for construction phase surveying services; authorize the General 
Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with VCS Environmental in  
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
December 16, 2013 
Page 6 
 
 

ACTION CALENDAR  - Continued                    
 
the amount of $33,541 for construction phase biological and cultural monitoring 
services; authorize a budget decrease in the FY 2013-14 Capital Budget for the Baker 
Water Treatment Plant project 11218 (1417) for the design and bidding phase in the 
amount of $72,901,500, from $80,010,000 to $7,108,500; authorize the addition to 
the FY 2013-14 Capital Budget of the Baker Water Treatment Plant project 11747 
(5027) for the construction phase in the amount of $96,852,000; approve an 
Expenditure Authorization in the amount of <$6,751,500> for the Baker Water 
Treatment Plant, project 11218 (1417); and approve an Expenditure Authorization in 
the amount of $96,852,000 for the Baker Water Treatment Plant, project 11747 
(5027). 

 
24. ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2014 
  
 Recommendation:  That an election be conducted of the President and Vice 
 President of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District. 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS                    
                
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions 
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.  The Board or a 
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to 
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a 
future agenda.  Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’ 
Comments. 
 
25. A.  General Manager’s Report 
 
 
 B.  Directors’ Comments 
 
 

C.  CLOSED SESSION:   
 

1)   Conference with Labor Negotiators – Government Code Section 54957.6  
 Agency Designated Representatives:  Paul Cook and Jenny Roney 
 Employee Organization:  Irvine Ranch Water District Employees Association 

 
 2)   Conference with Legal Counsel relative to anticipated litigation– Government Code  
  Section 54956.9(d)(2) – significant exposure to litigation (one potential case). 
 
 
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
December 16, 2013 
Page 7 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS                    
 
 

25. D.  Open Session  
 

 
 

 E.  Adjourn. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*     *      *     *     *     *       *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *    *   *    *     *     *     *     *   *    *     *     *     *    *  *  *                   
Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all 
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject 
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the 
District’s office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”).  If such writings are distributed to 
members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the 
District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed 
one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the 
District Office.  
 
The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible.  If you require any special disability-related 
accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-
5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.  This agenda can be obtained 
in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled 
meeting. 



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































A-2



A-3



A-4



A-5



A-6



A-7



A-8



A-9



A-10



A-11



A-12



A-13



A-14



A-15



A-16



A-17



A-18



A-19



A-20



A-21



A-22



A-23



A-24



A-25



 



B-1



B-2



B-3



B-4



B-5



B-6



B-7



B-8



B-9



B-10



B-11



B-12



B-13



B-14



B-15



B-16



B-17



B-18



B-19



B-20



B-21



B-22



B-23



B-24



B-25



B-26



B-27



B-28



B-29



B-30



B-31



B-32



B-33



B-34



B-35



B-36



B-37



B-38



B-39



B-40



B-41



B-42



B-43



B-44



B-45



B-46



B-47



B-48



B-49



B-50



B-51



B-52



B-53



B-54



B-55



B-56



B-57



B-58



B-59



B-60



B-61



B-62



B-63



B-64



B-65



B-66



B-67



B-68



B-69



B-70



B-71



B-72



B-73



B-74



B-75



 























Action Calendar:  Baker Water Treatment Plant and Raw Water Conveyance Facilities 
Construction Award and Construction Phase Authorizations 
December 16, 2013 
Page 11 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

THAT THE BOARD WAIVE BID IRREGULARITIES AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH PCL CONSTRUCTION 
INCORPORATED IN THE AMOUNT OF $77,520,613 TO CONSTRUCT THE BAKER 
WATER TREATMENT PLANT; WAIVE BID IRREGULARITIES AND AUTHORIZE THE 
GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH PACIFIC 
HYDROTECH CORPORATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,995,744 TO CONSTRUCT THE 
BAKER RAW WATER CONVEYANCE FACILITIES; APPROVE THE AMENDED AND 
RESTATED AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION, AND MAINTENANCE 
OF THE BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT; APPROVE THE AGREEMENT 
RELATING TO BAKER PIPELINE CAPACITY TRANSFERS AMONG BAKER WATER 
TREATMENT PLANT PARTICIPANTS; APPROVE THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN EL 
TORO WATER DISTRICT AND IRWD PROVIDING FOR DOMESTIC WATER 
INTERCONNECTION; AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CAROLLO ENGINEERS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $3,418,900 FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCTION; 
AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING IN THE AMOUNT OF $810,600 FOR 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES; AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HDR ENGINEERING 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,253,936 FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES; 
AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH ARCADIS-US IN THE AMOUNT OF $145,662 FOR 
CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT SERVICES; AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH NINYO & MOORE IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $363,860 FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE GEOTECHNICAL AND 
CONCRETE TESTING SERVICES; AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CNC ENGINEERING IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $139,875 FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SURVEYING SERVICES; 
AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH VCS ENVIRONMENTAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $33,541 FOR 
CONSTRUCTION PHASE BIOLOGICAL AND CULTURAL MONITORING SERVICES; 
AUTHORIZE A BUDGET DECREASE IN THE FY 2013-14 CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE 
BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT 11218 (1417) FOR THE DESIGN AND 
BIDDING PHASE IN THE AMOUNT OF $72,901,500, FROM $80,010,000 TO $7,108,500; 
AUTHORIZE THE ADDITION TO THE FY 2013-14 CAPITAL BUDGET OF THE BAKER 
WATER TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT 11747 (5027) FOR THE CONSTRUCTION 
PHASE IN THE AMOUNT OF $96,852,000; APPROVE AN EXPENDITURE 
AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF <$6,751,500> FOR THE BAKER WATER 
TREATMENT PLANT, PROJECT 11218 (1417); AND APPROVE AN EXPENDITURE 
AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $96,852,000 FOR THE BAKER WATER 
TREATMENT PLANT, PROJECT 11747 (5027). 
 








































































































































































































































































































	12/16/13 Board Meeting Agenda
	#3:  Resolution of Commendation for Greg Heiertz
	#4 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting 
	#5:  ratify/Approve of BOD Mtgs/Events
	#6:  Annual Board of Directors' Fees
	#7:  November 2013 Treasury Report
	#8:  Proposed 2014 Investment Policy
	#9:  Proposed Water, Sewer & Recycled Water Regional Capital Cost Allocations
	#10:  South Orange County Agenices' MWDOC Representative Selection Process 
	#11:  Portola Hills Sewer Lifet Station Abandonment & Gravity Sewer Final Acceptance
	#12: Sand Canyon Avenue Grade Sepration Variance
	#13: Approval of IRWD's share of SOCWA's FY 2013/14 Operating Budget 
	#14: Agreement for Biosolids Mgmt Svcs. w/SOCWA, SOCWA Entities & Nursery Products, Inc.
	#15:  FY 2012/13 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFRA)
	#16:  Long-Term Disability Coverage for Calendar Year 2014
	#17:  Vision Insurance Coverage for Calendar Year 2014
	#18:  Calling for Special Eelections 7 Request Registrar of Voters to Hold Special Bond Election in IDs Nos 185/285
	#19:  2014 Legislative Planning - Potential Legislative Issues & IRWD Legislative Priorities
	#20:  OPA Well No. 1 Wellhead Facilities Construction Award & CS
	#21:  Establishing/Setting Connection Fees for FY 2013/14
	#22:  Verification of Sufficient Water Supplies for COI PA6 (Tent Tract Map 17606)
	#23:  Baker Water Treatment Plant & Raw Water Conveyance Facilities Construction Award & Construction Phase Authorizations
	#24:  Election of Officers for 2014



